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RFP Title: Mid-Term Evaluation (MTE) for the “The deployment of EarthRanger, a data visualization and analysis software to strengthen 
Protected Area Management Effectiveness in Africa's National Parks” project 
RFP no: EarthRanger FY 24-010 

Clarifications 
Distributed on: January 17 2024  
 

Question Response 

1. Can you please confirm if you are expecting 
missions to the three countries (Mozambique, ROC 
and Botswana)?  
 

The Consultants will sample the sites in each country therefore not all sites will be 
visited. A selection can be made so that the costs are manageable. 
 

2. Is the budget inclusive of travels to the field sites ?  
Is it negotiable?  

 

Yes the budget is inclusive of travels.The consultant should provide a realistic budget 
that will enable them to undertake the tasks 
 

3. Do the bidders need to have local partners (or local 
persons in the team) if the Company is based out of 
the RFP area ? 
 

Yes, it is necessary that the bidder/company has a local partner. The Consultants will 

sample the sites in each country therefore not all sites will be visited. A selection can 

be made so that the costs are manageable 

4. Where can we get more information about each 
project? 
 

 

All publicly accessible information can be found in the ProDoc as well as from this link: 
https://www.thegef.org/projects-operations/projects/10551 

 
 

 

 

 

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.thegef.org%2Fprojects-operations%2Fprojects%2F10551&data=05%7C02%7Cpvaleros%40conservation.org%7Ce2a00d5863a54312d82108dc129a47fd%7Cc4de61a999b44c6a962ebd856602e8be%7C0%7C0%7C638405701063440821%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=haoYILIbeSixIHS2YSpC5pj6jckMIEsJliCT2c%2BkNQE%3D&reserved=0

